8/8/67
Dear puve,

L Thanks - for your lengthy, welcome but unnecessary crediting to Ray of
‘the reverssl of *rames 314-5, That it is credited to you 1s an error that it entirely
my fault, In the course of conversation not related to the book snd o fore its publi-
catlon, I learnsd of thiz error from Ray snd, in the press and I regret overly-fatigued
- state in which I now em end heve been * just made s mistake, My presumtpion.is that I
* mixed thisup-with the Moormen menm, -~~~ - < =~ IR '

For whateﬁar good sn apology ddes, I hove already given him mine, It was nbdt
deliberste, My respect for Rayand his perception is great, as is my liking, end I woulad

. ot ebuse Mm kowingly, . "

-+

o e dopgent nothing dispereging or offensive in the use of the word "women", I
. .em esurprised that you find.offense in it, I think women sre wonderful, got bless 'em,

.07 " As 1 1ook back on the recent past end compere it with the great desire %o
award credit for originsl discovery and publicetion, I em only glightly less then
esdtounded thet there wes no outory at the obvious plagieriams from my work, the purpolne
ing of my lines in my asppearenceg, end the great willingmess of some to with zrest
generosity award to others what I first published, I am no less surprised that the
eouslly obvious boycotting of me in the left-progressive press d4id not inspire a
literery uprising on the west coast, S ' ‘

Lo ~ Your comment on the book is sound, I did not have proper access to those
pictures. 4+ heave been sble to lay the Pundation for meking them svailable, I was

‘ -_rq?onsib;.gxfor ¥illis taking his unpublishad slides to LIFE, for example, madd I turned
-1y leads and sources over to Sprague, whi, 1 believe has done very Well indeed. W1lis' .

‘own-modost eatimate of the Worth of his film 1s only 3505000, for which, with cheracter= . -
- ks Rt e s, e, “slnte] fo RE atrtndoy, the 1EL petpls Bony eI
~+ meant the subtitle as a headling, "The govermmen ’ Buppresszed Kennedy Assaszination
~Pigtures”, I belleve most of these pictures ‘are now évailsble, however, snd also believe
7 many willbe ‘published,;his_ fall, SR S ‘ o

S I discovered leatk yesr and entirely by accident that in the slides Frame
‘317 is elso irisidectified, *t is somewhat earlier, I celled thet to thP attention of
Johnson =nd the projectionist, in the presence of Mike Berlin, of the “ew York Tost,
whose undying gratitude I was then earning endx is recorded for yvosterity in his series
‘in thet rag. Larry “rown, whose book iz to be publiched by Arlington Press, told
several weeks ago thet it is still wrongly identified, Brown 1= redical right. Type

is now, if on schedule, being set on his book,

o Agein, thomks for your willingness to set the record streight.

Sincerely,



